6:45

6:50

7:10

7:15

o o e

8:00

8:10

8:10

8:15

AN

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, December 17, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — November 19, 2019
Approval of the November Operational Checks
Approval of November Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Updates

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations

2019 Calendar of Operations and Holidays
2019 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Annual Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
2019 to 2020 Budget Carryovers

Discussion Items

2019 Board Officers

2019 Board Committees
Programming Cost/Benefit Analysis
At-Large Board Member Approval

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “‘public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

s You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

¢ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:00am
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, E. Sensoli, C. Taylor, J. Carr, & G.
Munce.

Trustees Absent: A. Merkel
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Jennifer Kundak

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Went around the room sharing what everyone is currently reading.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the minutes of the
October 15, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for October, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept Financial Reports
for October, 2019. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

Lori asked if there were any specific questions from her report and stated that in the
interest of time and keeping the busy morning on schedule that her report would stand
in written form. There were no questions.

Public Comment:

Jennifer Kundak reported that former director Anne Holt got her kidney transplant and is
in the process of recovering.

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and
acknowliedge the presented 2019 October donations of $400.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #2: Bylaws
MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve changing the word

“shall” to "may” in Bylaws, Article [, Section 3, so that the bylaws language and that of
the District Library Agreement coincide with one another. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: 2020 Calendar of Operations
Lori suggested making two changes to the presented calendar: adding the Friday after

Thanksgiving to the closed calendar and not closing early the day before the 4t of July,
due to that being a Friday with earlier close hours anyway. The board will consider
these changes for December when this becomes an Action liem.



Discussion Item #2: 2020 Board Meeting Calendar
The schedule remains the 3 Tuesday of each month.

Discussion Item #3: Director Evaluation

Gary announced that the forms for the Director Evaluation were passed along to him by
the former Personnel Committee Chair and that he plans to have those forms
distributed to staff and board members for their feedback by the end of the week, with
the idea of having them completed and returned within two weeks, so that the
Personnel Committee can review the information and prepare their recommendation
before the December Board Meeting.

Discussion Item #4: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

This is something that is done at the end of each year at the request of the board. This
year the budgeted amount was roughly $57,000, but Linda reported that not all of that
amount was used.

Discussion Item #5: Budget Carryovers for 2020
The list of carryovers was distributed to the board and Linda and Lori spoke about the

two larger ones for the HVAC upgrade and the Ingenuity Engine.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Jan requested a schedule for upcoming policies that need review.
Finance Committee — Elizabeth reported that the committee recently met, but minutes
are not yet available. The committee will need to conduct a search in 2020 for a new
auditing firm.

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee — TJ reported that the committee met digitally and are working
on a slate for next year.

Community Outreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment:

Jennifer Kundak pointed out that the night of the March Board Meeting is also the night
of Authors in Chelsea. Charlie then proposed changing the board meeting. It was
agreed that the board will consider moving the March Board Meeting to the morning in
order to accommodate participation in the Authors in Chelsea event. The 2020 Calendar
of Board Meetings will be an Action ltem in December.

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at
9:35 a.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date

The Board Retreat began at 9:45 a.m. with Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Elizabeth
Sensoli, Jan Carr, Charlie Taylor, and Gary Munce in attendance. The retreat consisted
of a working session of the board to begin discussion of the upcoming 2020-2022
Strategic Plan. This session was facilitated by Bridgeport Consulting. In attendance
from the library were Director Lori Coryell, Assistant Director Linda Ballard, Head of
Marketing Patty Roberts, and Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren. The only public
attendee was Jennifer Kundak. The retreat ended at noon.



REPORTS






Chelsea District Library

121619 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
11/20/2019 20191122 Alerus Financial 11/22/2019 PR 1,357.56
11/22/2018 PR 11222019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up -1,357.56
701.100 - Wages - Other
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 WAGES 37,321.24
1112212019 PR 11222019 WAGES - FORCED $35892.45 IS PER SHEET ... 37,447.66
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 74,768.90
Total 701.100 - Wages 73.411.34
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
11/20/2019 20191122 Alerus Financial 11/2212019 PR 2,003.61
11/22/2019 PR 11222019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions -2,003.61
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 401 A MATCHING 1,327.78
11/22/2019 PR 11222019 401 A MATCHING 1,327.78
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,655.56
701.200 - FiCA
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,780.43
11/22/2019 PR 11222019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,781.75
Total 701.200 - FICA 5,562.18
701.300 - Flex Benefits
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
11/05/2019 PR 11082019 Health Insurance -935.77
11/15/2019 201912 Transcend DEC 2019 BCN/BCBS 12/01/2019 - 12/31/2019 3,304.44
11/20/2019 20181111 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2019 Premium DEC 660.61
11/2212019 PR 11222019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
11/22/2018 PR 11222019 Health Insurance -935.77
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 2,013.47
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 81,638.94
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Opearations
11/01/2019 1768972 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Bottled Water 44,00
11/15/2019 1770367 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. Bottled Water 32.00
11/15/2019 INV347424CHE... WORTHINGTON DIRECT BOOK CART 563.10
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank COPIER PAPER 164.95
Total 727.200 - General Operations 804.05
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases
11/04/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - LD -4.00
Total 727.320 - Matl Processing Cases -4.00
727,330 - Matl Processing Other
1111512019 6721561 Demco Inc. KAPCO EASY COVER 82.73
11/19/2019 212006 Hawk Labeling Systems MAGNETIC LABELING SUPPLIES 21417
Total 727.330 - Matl Processing Other 296.90
727.340 - Repairs
114152019 6721561 Demco Inc. TAPE 86.1?

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

1216119 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 727.340 - Repairs 8_6.49
Total 727.300 - Material Processing 379.39

727.500 - Cleaning
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies

11/01/2018 4033369660 Cintas Corporalion-300 Soap 1843
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 18.43
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs

11/01/2019 4033369660 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 148.36
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs ) 143.3_6_

Total 727.500 - Cleaning 166.79

727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage

11/119/2019 33616590 Pitney Bowes Reserve Account POSTAGE MACHINE POSTAGE §50.00
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operaling Postage 550.00
Total 727.700 - Postage 550.00

727.800 - Maintenance
727.810 : Maintenance Light Bulbs

11/15/2019 2019-1110719CL  Hawks & Associales Inc 2 LED BLOWN POWER OUTAGE kA .00_
Total 727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs 71.00
727.830 - Maintenance General

11/01/2019 1GXK-MQJG-J6... Amazon Capital Services Inc Round PATIO TABLE COVER 27.87
Total 727.830 - Maintenance General 2787

Total 727.800 - Maintenance 98.87
Total 727 - Supplies 1,999.10

801 - Professional Services
801.040 - Bookkeeper

11/15/2019 21091120 Ballard, Kerry THRU NOV 15, 2019 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 350.00
801.041 - Payroll Services

11/22/2019 PR 11222019 MI ER OA PER HEARTLAND - TAX JE 142.07
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 142.07
801.079 - Library Strategic Plan

11/15/2019 1628 Bridgeport Consulting, LLC Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 _ 2,25000
Total 801,079 - Library Strategic Plan 2,250.00
801.090 - Collection Fees

114115/2019 561010 Unigue Management Services Inc OCT Collection Fees 11/01/2019 _ 44.75
Total 801.090 - Collection Fees 44.75

801.300 - Banking Fees
801.315 - Investment Fees

11/05/2019 OCT STMT investment fees _
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ

11/06/2019 CCFE 1119 CC Discount _60.65_
Total 801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 60.65

801.360 - Pay Pal Fees

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

1216119 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/19/2019 PAYPAL10/10 PAYPAL FEES ON CONTRIBUTION 10/10 11.90
Total 801.360 - Pay Pal Fees 19
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 72.55
Total 801 - Professional Services 2,859.37

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency
11115/2019 7153042815 Schindler Elevator Comp LIFT SERVICE 288.64

Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency 288.64

803.100 - Copler
803.101 - Public Copier

11/01/2019 5007711974 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - NOV 229.11
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 229.44
803.102 - Staff Copier

11/01/2019 5007711974 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - NOV _ ﬂﬁd
Tolal 803.102 - Staff Copier 604.54
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance

11/01/2019 5007711974 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - NOV Ead
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 353._34

Total 803.100 - Copier 987.32

803.300 - Technology
803.395 - Wabsite Hosting & Service

11/01/2019 Al-434666-2110... Caspio, Inc Caspio Build Platform - Renewal - 11/1519 - 11/... 1,808.00
Total 803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 1,908.00
Total 803.300 - Technology 1.808.00

803.600 + Building Malntenance
803.605 - Janitorial
11/19/2019 12298 A Production Cleaning Company Inc, CLEANING 11/03 -11/16/2019 _1 .44_0.85

Total 803.605 - Janitorial 1.440.85

803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service

11/01/2019 11510 Assaciation Maintenance Corp lawn service - 3 mow 1 ﬂ)
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 195.00
803.613 - Sprinkler
11/01/2019 11510 Association Maintenance Corp Winterize - changed to 803.613 12/03 LPB ﬂ)
Tolal 803.613 - Sprinkler ~ 85.00
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 280.00
803.620 - Trash
11/06/2018 19066 City of Chelsea OCT - WASTE REMOVAL 40.00
Total B03.620 - Trash 40.00
803.700 - Fire Supressicn Inspection
11/15/2019 0026077917 Cintas Fire Protection ANNUAL SPRINKLER TEST 265.4:_5
Total 803.700 - Fire Supression Inspection 265.4§
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance _222_628
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 5.210.24

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

12116119 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
11/01/2019 20191024 Navitas Credit Carp 2019 NOV PHONE SERVICE 212.81
11/01/2019 734433980410 ATE&T 2019 PHONES - NOV 09/26-10/26/2019 173.96
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank 2019 PHONES 10/26 - 11/25/2019 STAR25TAR 393.18
Total 850.120 - Telephone 779.9_5
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 779.95
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.311 - WiFi Hotspots
11/18/2019 X11142019 A TA&T Mobility 2019 HOTSPOTS - NOV 10/07 - 11/06/2019 217.44
1119/2019 261402854-059 Sprint 2019 HOTSPOTS 10/11 - 11/10/2019 379.90
Total 850.311 - WiFi Hotspols 597.34
Tolal 850.300 - TLN Intemet Service 597.34
Total 850 - Telecommunications 1,377.29
880 - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy
11/01/2019 8261-R The Sun Times KRC, BLANKET PO - 10/23 60.00
11/15/2019 8331-R The Sun Times VETERANS' DAY, BLAMKET PO - 11/06 60.00
11/15/2019 578-R Chelsea Guardian NOV 8/2019, 2" X 6" AD - VETERANS §0.00
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank PAYPAL - CHELSEA UPDATE 2ND HALF 2019... 200.00
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 370.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 370.00
880.200 - Publications
880.240 - Newletter
11/15/2018 252770 Print-tech Inc. WINTER 2019-2020 NEWSLETTER 4,253.41
Total 880.240 - Newletter 4,253.41
Total 880.200 - Publications 4,253.41
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.310 - Displays
11/15/2019 6719595 Demco Inc. SLATWALL 119.27
11/15/2019 1DC4-4HFH-1X,.. Amazon Capital Services Inc DISPLAY MATERIAL 335.67
Total 880.310 - Displays 454,94
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank FILM FOR DISPLAY CASES 6182
Total 880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies 61.82
880,340 - Printed Items / Stationary
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank BUSINESS CARDS - RAKESTRAW, LOEBE, P... 120.00
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank BUSINESS CARDS - SOSSI, ROBERTS 60.00
Total 880.340 - Printed ltlems / Stationary 180.00
Total 880,300 - Marketing Supplies 696.76
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.422 - Authors in Chelsea
1119/2019 20200221 City of Chelsea 2020 AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 2/21 - 03/18/2020 55.00
Total 880.422 - Authors in Chelsea 55.00_
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion

55.00

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

1211618 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Data Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880.400 - Program Promotion 55.00
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank Adobe Stock Monthly - Nov 2019 20.09
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services _ 29.99
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services _ 2@
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 5,405.16
884 - Programming
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk
11/15/2019 20200425 First United Methodist Church 2020 MLW SECURITY DEPOSIT 100.00
Total 884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk 100.00
884.119 - General Adult Events
11/08/2019 20191101 Chelsea Senior Center 10/31/2019 CDL/CSC HALLOWEEN 420.24
11/15/2019 20191125 Hutan 11/25/2019 Monkeyplay Program - CHANGED T... 150.00
11/18/2019 1G36-9QK7-4R34 Amazon Capital Services Inc VARIOUS SUPPLIES 23_.28
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events - 594.22_
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 694.22
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.126 - General Adult Programs
11/01/2019 2758852 SWANK Movie Licensing USA MOVIE PROGRAMMING LICENSE 13.00
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 13.00
884.127 - SRP Supplies
11/08/2018 2034884689 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 99.82
Total 884.127 - SRP Supplies 99.82
Total 884.120 - Adult Supplies 112.82
884.130 - Washtenaw Reads
884.131 - Washtenaw Reads
11/08/2019 2019-1102 Dexter District Library WASHTENAW READS - 90 COPIES - DEAR A... 747.90
1115/2019 193Q-Y7CK-6W... Amazon Capital Services Inc AVERY BOOK LABELS 12.52
11/19/2019 2034921517 Baker & Taylor - Program Account WASHTENAW READS B 197.5?
Total 884.131 - Washtenaw Reads 957.9_1
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads 857.94
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.213 - Parenting Programs
11/19/2019 20191108 Johnston, Jennifer R CHILDCARE LOCK-IN 11/05/2019 50.00
Total 884.213 - Parenting Programs 50.00
884.215 - Early Literacy
11119/2018 20191209 Hutan 12/0/2019 Monkeyplay Program 150.00
11/19/2019 20191214 Maveal, Jackie 12/14 BABYTIME 50.00
Total 884.215 - Early Literacy 200.00
884.217 « Kids Read Comics
11/01/2019 68267 SECRET CRISIS COMICS COMICS FOR KIDS READ COMICS 108.39
11/04/2018 1GYF-PCMT-JV... Amazon Capital Services Inc SEW-ON VELCRO 2598
11115/2019 20191026 HAHN, COURTNEY MAUREEN KRC PRESENTER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 87.00
11152019 20191026 ANDERSON, JAMES EDWARD KRC JAMES ANDERSON 150.00
11/15/2019 20191026 CORRINE ROBERTS ILLUSTRATION, LLC KRC PRESENTER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 134.00
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank KRC FOOD FOR ARTISTS 33.07
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank KRC FOOD - RECEIPT IS FOR $86.34 91.34

Page S



Chelsea District Library

1216119 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank KRC FOOD - RECEIPT IS FOR $144.00 144,00
Tolal 884.217 - Kids Read Comics 7'73.76
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 1,023.78

884.220 « Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs

11/01/2019 16RP-NHKN-1T... Amazon Capital Services Inc SUPPLIES - DOUBLE-SIDED TAPE 12.69

11/15/2019 1L11-KN4C-H3Q3 Amazon Capital Services Inc VARIOUS SUPPLIES 31.25

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank FANS & ELECTRONIC SUPPLIES 25.95

11/119/2019 20191206 Keybank SBT - NOT-TQQ-SCARY SNACKS 54.67

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank OTC - ($10.25 LESS $4.29 TAX REFUND) 5.96

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank OTC - REFUND -4.60
Total 884,222 - General Youth Programs 125.92
884.223 - Holiday Programs

11/15/2019 1L4X-XVPQ-7X... Amazon Capital Services Inc VARIOUS SUPPLIES - TEEN/TWEEN HOMEM... 149.41
Total 884.223 - Holiday Programs 149.41
884.226 - Summer Reading

11/19/2019 20403908 Scholastic Library Publishing SRP PRIZE BOOKS 574.83
Total 884.226 - Summer Reading 574.83
884.227 - Outreach

11/15/2019 2034904760 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 4.79
Total 884.227 - Outreach 4.79
884.228 - Authors in Chelsea

11/15/2019 2434841560 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 680.69
Total 884.228 - Authors in Chelsea 680.69
884.230 - Youth Reading Group

11/19/2019 2034921517 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YQOUTH READING GROUP 64.68
Total 884.230 - Youth Reading Group 64.68

Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 1,600.32

884.250 - Story Book Trail
884.251 - Story Book Trail

11/01/2019 DB-66742-INV Doltar Bill Copying SBT NOV BACKING PAGES 213.02

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank STORY BOOK TRAIL - OTC 20.98

Total 884.251 - Story Book Trail 234.00
884.925 - Story Book Trail - Restricted

11/01/2019 DB-66742-INV Doltar Bill Copying SBT NOV BACKING PAGES 13.78

Total 884.925 - Story Book Trail - Restricted 13.78

Total 884.250 - Story Book Trall 247.78

884.260 - Teen Speakers
884.261 - Teen Summer Reading

111972019 20191206 Keybank IMAGINE YOUR STORY WORKSHOP 60.00
Total 884.261 ' Teen Summer Reading 60.00
Total 884.260 - Teen Speakers 60.00

884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs

11/04/2019 1GYF-PCMT-JV... Amazon Capital Services Inc ART SUPPLIES 98.19
111152019 1YH7-YXXQ-4L... Amazon Capital Services Inc VARIOUS SUPPLIES 278.67
11/18/2019 20191206 Keybank TEEN-OTC 44.53

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

121619 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 421.39
Total 884.270 * Teen Supplies 421.39
8684.300 - Site License Movies
11/01/2019 2758852 SWANK Movie Licensing USA Annual Movie License 11/01/2019 - 10/31/2020 310.00
Total 884.300 - Site License Movies 310.00
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.510 + Artist in Residence
11/01/2019 20191102 CASTELLANA, LESTER A. JOY JAN JONES ACCOMPANIST FOR SENIO... 200.00
11/04/2019 20191103 MARZAN, JOSHUA JOY JAN JONES ACCOMPANIST 11/03/2019 250.00
11/06/2019 20191105 Chelsea House Accomodations 11/02 - 7/2019 Joy Jan Jones 507.00
11/15/2019 20191107 Coryell, Lori ARTIST IN RESIDENCE - JOY JAN JONES 93.04
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES DINNER 91.00
11/19/2019 201912086 Keybank JOY JAN JONES - SCHOOL OPERA FLOWERS 79.50
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES - LUNCH 11/2/2019 98.10
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES - DINNER 178.40
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES - LUNCH 76.76
11/19/2019 20181206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES - LUNCH 4347
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank JOY JAN JONES AND STAFF DINNER 255.12
Total 884.510 - Arlist in Residence 1,872.39
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residence 1,872.39
884.800 - Exhibits
884,801 - Exhibits
11/15/2019 D44MCI 285862... Distribution By Air APRON STRINGS - OUTGOING SHIPPING 34995
Total 8684.801 - Exhibits 349.95
Total 884.800 - Exhibits 34995
Total 884 - Programming 7.650.59
920 - Utilities
920.110 + City of Chelsea Water
11/06/2019 20191106 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT WATER 66.11
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 66.11
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
11/06/2019 20191106 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT SEWER 145.12
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 145,12
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
11/06/2019 20191106 Clty of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT ELECTRICITY 3,020.28
Total 920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 3,020.28
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
11/06/2019 20191106 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water OCT SPRINKLER 78.99
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 78.99
920.200 - McKune Gas
11/15/2019 2742362 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC OCT GAS SERVICE 09/21 - 10/22/2019 406.43
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 406.43
Total 920 - Utilities 3,716.93
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Director Expense
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank SEREDIPTY BOOKS TO DISCUSS AUTHORS ... 8.75
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank CEF MEETING 108.10
Total 960.200 - Director Expense

116.85

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

1216019 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 960 - Board & Director Expense 116.85

967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers

11/01/2019 1H3P-Q7W9-6...  Amazon Capital Services Inc TECH SVCS INK REFILL 101.89
11/01/2019 1H3P-Q7WO-6...  Amazon Capital Services Inc 5 TB EXTERNAL DRIVE, Qty 2 219.98
Total 967.120 - Compulers 321.87
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware 321.87
967.200 - Equipment Software
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank ADOBE PDF EXPORT LICENSE 2388
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank MINECRAFT HOSTING 12.46
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank SECURITY BY DESIGN - NON-WINDOWS UP... 20.00
Total 967.200 - Equipment Software 56.34

967.300 - Equipment Fumiture & Fixtures
967.320 - Furniture

11/01/2018 1FY4-C7L6-6KX4 Amazon Capital Services Inc 3-DRAWER FILE CABINET - 2ND FLOOR DESK 219.99
Total 967.320 - Furniture 219.99
Total 967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 219.99

967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank BUTTERFLY ROCKER 1,560.00
Total 967.910 - Equipment Resl Gifts _ 1..‘_560.20

Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 1._5_60.00
Total 867 - Equipment 2,158.20

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.110 - Director Travel

11/15/2019 20191114 Coryell, Lori MARKETING CONF - ST LOUIS 94.65

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank EVERYLIBRARY 25.00

11/19/2019 20191206 Keyhank PLA SOCIAL JUSTICE SYMPOSIUM 250.00
Total 969.110 - Director Travel 369.65
969.120 - Information Services

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank ALA MEMBERSHIP - STACEY COMFORT - ch... 74.00

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank 2020 PLA AIRFARE - changed to 969.120 12/03... 386.60

1119/2019 20191206 Keybank 2020 PLA CONF REGISTRATION - changed to ... 305.00
Total 962.120 - Information Services 765.60
969.124 - Technology Services Travel

11/15/2019 62406888660 Andrews, Ron 2020 PLA CONF - FLIGHT 386.60
Tolal 969.124 - Technology Services Travel 386.60
969.143 - Other Staff Travel

1119/2019 20191114 Roberts, Patty LIBRARY MARKETING & COMMUNICATION C... 46.40

11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank EVERYLIBRARY 25.00
Tolal 969.143 - Olher Staff Travel 71.40
969.145 - Workshops

11/19/2019 20190916 Krueger, Virginia Ml PR Group UnConference 09/16/2019 58.58
Total 969.145 - Workshops 58.58

Total 969.100 - Staff Travel 1,651.83

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

12/1619 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 969.001 - Travel 1,651.83
968.300 - Memberships
969.320 - Information Services
11/01/2019 5315 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THRU 10/2020 &... 1,380.00
Total 969.320 - Information Services 1,380.00
969,500 - Institutional Membarship
869.510 - Institutional Member Rotary
11/01/2019 0620809 Rotary Club of Chelsea ROTARY INV # 0620809 159.00
Total 969.510 - Institutional Member Rotary 158.00
Total 969.500 - Institutional Membership 159.00
Total 969.300 - Memberships 1,539.00
969.600 - Staff Trailning
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation
11/19/2019 20191206 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION LUNCH 119.39
Total 969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 119.39
969,940 « Staff Appreclation - Restricted
11/18/2019 20191206 Keybank STAFF APPRECIATION - CHRIS G., LUCIE §. 64.34
Total 969.940 + Staff Appreciation - Restricted 64.34
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 183.73
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 3,374.56
980 - Capital Expense
975.100 - Building Improvement Additions
11/15/2018 20191112 Chelsea Paint & Carpentry LLC Deposit for Info Services Wall Renovation 745.00
Total 975.100 - Building Improvement Additions 745.00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 745.00
0882 - Collection Expense
932.100 - Audio Books
982,120 - Adult Books on Disc
111512018 98173115 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT BOCD 112.87
11/15/2019 098164426 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT BOCDs 461.87
11/15/2019 98201888 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT BOCD 286.93
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc 861.77
882.140 « Youth Books on Disc
11/15/2019 98105050 Midwest Tape YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 59.98
11/15/2019 98134700 Midwest Tape YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 29.99
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc 89.97
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 951.74
982.400 - Non Print
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
11/15/2019 98073113 Midwest Tape SEPT/OCT ADULT CDs 29.18
11/15/2019 98134702 Midwest Tape SEPT/OCT ADULT CDs 39.97
Total 982.420 - Aduit Music on CD 69.15
982.445 - Low Vision Center
1115/2019 1L11-KN4C-37Y7  Amazon Capital Services Inc MICROFIBER CLEANING CLOTH 25.98
Total 982 445 - Low Vision Center 25.98
982.450 - Youth Music CD
11/15/2019 98105052 Midwest Tape YOUTH CD LINE FOR ADULT CDs 13.59
11/15/2019 98105053 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 13.99

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

12116119 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/15/2019 98134705 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 46.36
11/15/2019 98164424 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 63.76
11/15/2019 98201889 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 3717
Total 982.450 + Youth Music CD 174.87
982.460 - DVD Feature
11/04/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - L/ID -49,98
11/15/2019 98073117 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT FEATURE DVD 78.71
11115/2019 98105055 Midwest Tape OCT 2019 FEATURE MOVIE 22.49
11/15/2019 98134701 Midwest Tape OCT 2019 FEATURE MOVIE 78.72
11/18/2019 97980152 Midwest Tape CREDIT FOR 97887879 -27.74
11/22/2019 CIRC Deposit 11/20/19 - L/D -39.99
Total 982,460 - DVD Feature 62.21
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
11/04/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - LD -10.00
1115/2019 98073118 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT NF DVD 20.24
11/15/2019 98073119 Midwest Tape NOV NF DVD 18.74
11/15/2019 98105051 Midwest Tape NOV NF DVDs 31.48
11/15/2019 98164427 Midwest Tape NOV NF DVDs 22.49
Total 982,470 - DVD Non-Fiction 82.95
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
11/01/2019 98073116 Midwest Tape FAMILY, ANIME, HOLIDAY DVDs 86.93
11/08/2019 98104749 Midwest Tape FAMILY, ANIME, HOLIDAY DVDs 29.98
11/08/2019 98134706 Midwest Tape FAMILY, ANIME, HOLIDAY DVDs 22.48
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 139.39
0982.485 - Playaway Views
1115/2019 305062 Findaway World, LLC 295083 - REPLACEMENT PLAYAWAYS 209.97
Total 982.485 - Playaway Views 209.97
Total 982.400 - Non Print 764.52
982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.630 - Magazines
11/04/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - LID -10.00
11/08/2019 MAG SUBSCRIPTION PRIVACY SETTLEMENT -105.03
Total 982.630 - Magazines -1 1_5.03
Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers -115.03
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
11/01/2019 2034859310 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 41.78
11/01/2019 2034832998 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 268.03
11/08/2019 2034892118 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 81.16
11/18/2018 2034868863 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 226.18
11/18/2019 2034921815 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 57.03
Total 982.710 - Adult Large Print 674.18
982.720 - Adult Print General
11/01/2019 2034818212 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 497.09
11/01/2019 2034840403 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 176.02
11/04/2018 CIRC DEP 11/04-L/ID -3.19
11/15/2018 1JKN-XVTG-T9... Amazon Capital Services Inc IT ALL COMES BACK TO YOU 13.49
111152019 1JKN-XVTE-T9... Amazon Capital Services Inc THE FOREST OF WOOL AND STEEL 13.53
11/18/2019 2034886468 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 446.05
11/18/2019 2034920757 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 901.30
11/18/2018 2034924257 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 359.14
11/18/2019 20191109 Brown, Laura LOCAL AUTHOR COLLECTION - STEVE DAUT 15.00
11/18/2019 20191109 Powers, Shannon H LOCAL AUTHOR COLLECTON 10.00
11/18/2019 2034861964 Baker & Taylor - Adutt ADULT ACCT 683.60

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

121619 List of Checks for Board Approval
November 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/18/2019 2034873860 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 631.37
11/18/2019 2034901097 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 707.55
11/19/2019 2034870597 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 455.93
11/19/2019 2034898036 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 431.20
11/19/2019 2034908464 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 750.11
11/22/2019 CIRC Deposit 11/20/19 - D -9.99
Total 982.72¢ - Adult Print General 6,078.20
982.740 - Multiple Book Coples
11/15/2019 2034894611 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 119.13
11/15/2019 2034908344 Baker & Taylor - Adult Mulliples MULTIPLES 131.44
11/18/2019 2034835846 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 231.34
Total 982.740 - Multiple Book Copies 481.91
982.750 - Professional Collection
11/15/2019 1JKN-XVT6-T9... Amazon Capilal Services Inc SEWING THOSE WHO SEWED 4256
Total 982.750 - Professional Callection 42_.56
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 7,276.85
982.755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
11/01/2019 20120904 BABYCZ, ALYSSA REFUND - FD FOR BOOK 09/04/2019, BOOK ... 17.60
11/01/2019 2034859809 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 24,95
11/01/2019 2034837512 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 165.54
11/04/2019 CIRC DEP 11/04 - L/D -107.63
11/15/2019 2034873208 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 17.39
11/15/2019 20348936899 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 129.92
1115/2019 2034904580 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals AUTO YOURS CATS 20.49
1115/2019 2034813413 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 283.79
11115/2019 2034869313 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 240.26
11/15/2019 2034873076 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 45.84
11/15/2019 2034901625 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 72.67
11/15/2019 2034839975 Baker & Taylor - Young Aduilt YOUNG ADULT §57.58
11/18/2019 2034886228 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 19.88
11/18/2019 DIR5106328 EDC Educational Services BOOKS 288.11
11/18/2018 2034508106 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 36.79
11/18/2019 2034839335 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 119.87
11/19/2019 2034868330 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 161.24
11/19/2019 2034925408 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 159.85
11/22/2019 CIRC Depaosit 11/20/19 - L/D -67.30
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 2, ES:Q_“
Total 982.755  Youth Print 2,186.94
Total 982.700 - Print 9.463.79
982.800 - Collection Enhancement
982,810 - Adult Enhancement
11/19/2019 2034935879 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 838.76
Total 982.810 - Adult Enhancement 838.76
982.820 - Youth Enhancement
11/15/2019 2034841560 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile YOUTH ENHANCEMENT asn
Total 982.820 - Youth Enhancement i 381 1
Total 982.800 - Collection Enhancement 8_7(_587
Total 982 - Collection Expense 11.9&@9
TOTAL

128,194.12

Page 11






yebpng
fenpy

Juncooy Buioayd pmd aouejeg ul papnjaul - 1a6png g0z woly Asuop|gLL'ezLS
JUNOI2Y JUSWISIAU] 1eNspung aasasay [endes|006'28-
JUNO22Y JUBLWISDAU] palajSuURI) UBYM DPE - JSBJOJU| JUBLISEAU||D00'SPS
WUNO2Y JUBLIISBAU) paL2ySues) uaym ppe - spun jJuawsaaoidw) [ended|250'258
uojeso] $5820.d awoou] 830
papocu se yoeq ppe
LH/ED 19%iew fauow 0} 000’002  §
09€’LrS D9E'LYS 0Zr'TIS z6L'Les  |losz'vrs) | 525°70T$ | 6£6°E5$ 0Z6°9Z$% LEY'STTS T6T'LCES | BET'TLYS | 9L6'EPT'IS | PES'SSPS asuejeq
(eaT'15%) 06'bES {eze'szsl | zvo'zss  [(Sza'sTTs) | 965'8pS 650°LTS TZ12'86%] |I¥S9'T0ZS) |lZvB'ob1S] |IBER'TZOS) | LPo @E9% TI0'25E$ M0} Ysed 18N
ETI8'E90°TS E0O'TBTS veT'62T$ | TLT'¥PSTS | 6TOLTTS | 8YR'GLTIS | CEB'ZBIS 860°TLTS | TVR'OTTS LvL'v0T$ | TOI'66ES | 6VR'TIOTS 906°'081% samjpuadyy
000°'0018 0000015 000'001$ 000'00Z$ ooD’'o0ts  |00D’00Z$ {ono'onzs) Moy 1avsepy Keuopy
059°T16'T$ £68's114 T96'ES pIZ'9% +08'01$ tyi'ars Z68'6$ I8E°TLS £B1°6% 006°65% ves'tres | 16T'058% LI6'L15$ awosy)| |ejo]
£25'86% ur'zis zeL'ees  |losz'ers) | ses‘'zots | ezo'ess | oze'szs £e9'sT1$ | ver'rzes | sEv'Tevs | 9L6'ErT'TH | pES'SSKS | £25°86% - M,__h_mu“u

mo|4 BupelsdQ

JEIw] |

viv'eon'zs | €00'181$ | +BT'6ZIS TLT'PSTS | 6Z9°4TTS | 8pB'6LYIS | EEO'ZETS | BE0'TLI$ | ZvO0TZS | LpL'FOZ$ | TO9'66TS | 6YE'TITS 906'09T$ esuadx3 (210}
Seanjjpuedxy
ddi$ 1d4d aWon B0

0s9'zre‘ss | rea'stid | 196'cs pIZ'9% vo8'0ts | viv'oTs T68'6% T8E'22$ | s8T'6% 006'65% var'ezes | 162'0SBS | L16°£1G6% 2Woou| |Ej0 |
awoou|
(0£2'68%) oczess)_ [(991'628) LS1'101% | 666'0628 | 2v8'80E% 161°0£5% 89¢'5B9$ | £15°9648 968'096¢ £06'040°T$ | 129'988% bHE'LL0% BouE|Eq Bujpuz
66L'(81%} TOT1'598]  [IECESCI5)  [(CvBGETS) |IEPBIETS)  |(DSE 1918}  |(LL7 G51%) (G0 TL5) (62E'v025)  |(L00°OLTS$) 182°v81$ LLT'602% TZ8'8L5E Mojj ysed jaN
SST'PLOTS EO01HIS | HHT'6L1S SbE'IPIS | TBOTOETS | ZH1'BTTS 1a1'sL1$ 8£0'051% | 2pB'OIT$ £92'0L1% 162'281% £24'651% 810'012$ samnipuadxs |e101
95¢°088'1$ Leg'sTi$ | 198'es vOs's$ BEz'vS z6¢'99% ¥06'61$ GI0'6L% £9r'9% 952'09% TL5'09E% w00'65ES 6EG'BBLS awodu |e1o)
£2s'86$ (oa1'v2s) | £51'1018 | 666'9£Ts | Zve'soES | Y6T'OES$ | Bop'se9s | £15'0seé | 968'096% | £05'0L0°TS | TZ9'98ES | whE'Lso8 £25'86% puky uq
ysen Guwedg
: finy dy 2 : Aewuing

18Bpng

6102 MO[4 UseD AJeiqi] 1oLisIq eas|ay)

Wd 6F:2L6102/9L/21L

a(qe) - | 61QeL - MOYNSED §LOZIRIEMO) Idy-BujiopmZIRaYg 43 610ZTOD\SLHOCIH AHYINGL0Z BEUINGSH Jodeax oCHSUBLINIOOYY SUZPNGUASISPIOHEIS|SSNasT






10:36 AM Chelsea District Library
12116119

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through November 2019

Jan - Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budgst
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designatad Adult Collection §0 50 0
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection a0 a0 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 7,250 6,250 1,000
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 7.850 7,850 0
674.112 + Designated Music Focus Programs 6,300 6,300 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 4,615 3,965 650
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 840 840 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 29995 28,345 1,650
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast Ml 10,000 10,000 1]
675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundation 5400 5,400 0
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,000 1,000 0
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 16,400 16,400 ]
Total Income 46,395 44,745 1,650
Gross Profit 46,395 44,745 1,650
Expense
850 : Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850,910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 3,000 0
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 0
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 1]
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 583 1,000 (407)
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 3,593 4,000 (407)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 3,593 4,000 (407)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,148 1,150 (1)
884.962 - Musilc in the Air - Restricted 5146 5,150 {(4)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 6,295 6,300 (9)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 + Artist in Resdience Restricted 12,286 12,400 {114)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 12,286 12,400 {114}
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 520 520 0
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 750 850 (100)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0

Page 1 of 2



10:36 AM Chelsea District Library
12116/19

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through Nevember 2019

Jan - Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 6,770 6,870 {100}
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 870 1,000 (30)
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,850 3,850 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 4,820 4,850 {30)
Total 884 - Programming 33,784 34,420 (656)
967 - Equipment
867,900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 1,560 1,765 {205)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 1,560 1,765 (205)
Total 967 - Equipment 1,560 1,765 (205}
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 790 1,540 (750)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 790 1,540 (750)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 790 1,540 (750)
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 0 50 (50)
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 598 a0 (31)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 58 140 (81)
Total Expense 39,173 40,865 {1,692)
Net Ordinary Income 3,222 3,880 3,342
Net [ncome 7,222 3,880 3,342

Page 2of 2



} jo  abeg

%001 S0F 042 [} SO¥'0LZ (936 \S ewoau| JaN
%0 {c20'cel) Gi0'efL O 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SWIO3Y| JIC 1IN
%0 GL0'ERL Glo'eal) o0 0 0 [1] 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 esuadig JayiQ |BloL
%0 BLL'EZE {gL1'ez) o 0 0 0 1] o 0 0 0 ] 0 0 pung jussueg waosy Aued - 520666
%0 008'z {008'2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [H 0 v} 0 0 ung sasesay (eide: o) Jopsuel) - Z00'666
%0 150'ls (zs0'26) 0O 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 0 o 0 1} wswaacsdw| (eide) o} Jejsuril - LOO'666
asvadxy Jelo
Ssuedxaawonu) SHRQ
08r'c6e (5.0'eBt)  soOv'OL2 (eLe'121) {ewsvt) (sie'szl) (poa'ves) {e62'tsl) (m19'ee) (oiv'iel) (sog'oEl) ewv'zz  €v2'06D  Z26'0ES awodu) AsuipiQ 19N
%18 (e51°21L¥) G6E0'ZCL'Z  088'6M4°L YEL'OTL  bS'PSL LIZ'DEL  PZELBL  9Zp0BL  I6C'O¥L  ZIG'SEL  OGE'I0Z  ObL'vDZ  BEZ'IDL  ¥LD'GE esuadxy |noL
%be {zsv'Lz) BOD'SLL  465'Z¥L Zv6'LL  ZYe'S 1Ze'L GEg'ey  SOL9T  EBOEL  BSSO0F pZLE GBS'S SZ6'LZ 1S40 osusdx3 va[ioeed - 286
%D {pRz'c0) 0986'vLL  0R9'ILE ShL oz0'c 0 0 (1] 68’2k O 169'15  O0BI'SZ  669'S  OOS'L osuadxyg (eyde) - 086
%i9 {a1e'e) 00452 414 4 GIE'E ¥sz'2 169°'L €62 Ty 9tr S06'C aLy BL0°F 6L ¥SS'Z sasudxy uopeanpl Buimupued - §o6
%ls {oz1'9) 597'0Z 685'02 8612 Ci¥ I5E e’ 2LV 95 SLE') §90°Z 7o9'n  ERO'E  SEZ wawdinbg - 196
%¥6 {019'7) GBL'2Y TAN 0 EF0'S 0 Sig 669'8 1} o 669'8 0 0 x: TR 882|AIBS UONBWIOINY - SB§
%05 (g0a't) ooz'e Z6S'L AN} fi:74 BOL ¥4 12z [iT3 528 29 pi:] [ 0 esuzdrg jo10041Q @ pIeog - 096
%G8 (cog'e) 058'95 SPE'LY nre z9 oce'n £0v'9 s Loy Bo9'v 150y 606 OELY 0 SO - 026
%0 (zEw'L) 00r'z 996 0 0 0 (a¥) [ 0 €9 Giv 574 ot 0 188)un|oA - S62
%ER {626'22) SPE'OEL  90L'L01 159°2 skiOL  S9AF S0R'ZL  858'0F  SK0'S 1E'2L  S98'L 0821 LIZ'GL  lE8°) BujuweiBasg - paa
%Z8 (es5'18) 150'29 26Z'1S Sov's ¥’ oLg'e BEB'E 62L'Y 6Lt 0sE'y 89’z 2P 099 £e8'Z s|elajel [BuolOWSd - 088
%S4 {cor's) or'Le 16622 HE ovi'L 098'L 0Z6's £26'T S69C 002 BLB'E uoe sz (sl SUOJIED|UNILLANODS0), - 050
%18 {oa2'y2) 626'621  £09'S0L olz's (€821 el He'r BIZ'9L 6898  GIEB BYE'ZL  te2's  Z60'L  ¥EL'TL £IIBANUOD BIIIS GIUBLIBIUIEN - E0F
%¥5 (rat'ow) 80C'00L ZVO'ES 650'Z zZILETL  oat'y ez’ aer't sal't B2l 5EL'9 orl'L  ool's  0se'Ll SIMAING [BUOISEIjOI - 10T
%06 (z12'a) 050'2T gca'sl 666°1 608'l 948 £i8 S¥E'D 2i0't ow2'z c82'z 1av S8s e sa|ddng . 222
%¥8 {eaz'1as) CLL'IYL'L  0B¥'098 600°LE  Ti0'58  B¥'ER  OS0'6ZL E£Z6'28  ¥O2Z'IE  OZE'ER  OBO'ER  EBE'EZL 8YL'ZL  BOZEY 0suGdx3 jauuosIe - L2
asuadxgy
%56 (619781} ¥05'8r8'}  50Z'0LE') 128'0 YEK'S o9ca'y BG6'BF  6Z0'9 BLL'BL ZOMVY IB6'0L  BSS'0ZZ ZBP'IS8  969'0Z8 Woud ssolg
%66 {6£9°'81) ¥08'8r6'L  SB2'0E6'L 128'9 ¥or's BER'Y BS6'BY  BZ9'0 6LL6L TOMVY 166’0,  B65'0ZZ Zer'I50  D60'029 SO (BjoL
%001 0 oov'al oov'st [} 0 00r's [} o 0 0 0 o00't 0O D000 $3INOG WRIY OIRAU - 519
%801 059 SKe'ee 566'62 Gr0'L 0 000'L 655°5 ovl 088'7  085'S 004} ser'r 005 opL'L uojieusd ¥ UOINGUIOD - #19
yL1'SE (soo'al) @ (reg's)  seo'st  (€£0°2) 182's  £88'0F  B8f1'ZL  (E¥E'E) 865'L €902 onjup uj aBuBy) swysaay) - 105°999
%ED (215'91) 000'S¥ gzr'az versl 0 (5514 4 o4 082 o0s'z 0Ze £6Z mFe ss 19 sBujwieg Wweunsaauj - 001999
8oz 0 0 €1 ¥l ol vl ¥Z &8 B 89 i 1sauay| - 001599
%EB (6¥s't) 000'ZZ 15¥'0Z POzt roz'y €EF') z8L's 0oL gEe't  8ge' 'l OE0'L  #AS'L L) SAUL] UOREINALD - DOL'SST
%06 {(o02) 0002 vez'e EBE 7413 : 17 £05 (17 ovz F472 (81 199 086 50 ssajupy ' s1eidad - DOL 'S
%lg (ept't) 0009 158'F £95 [ (:1:]1 5 005 ziE 1L 1} £95 arL oS 3004 UOP{SEY-UCN - 001" L0
%101 1S5t 000'0Z 15102 0 0 i} sz 0 0 [i} 0 0 0 0 $0ULd |eusd - 00L'PLS
%08 {z25'01) cho'Zs 915’1y 0 0 0 0 ¥i0'0 0 0 156'5 o 58¥'6Z O PIY ®1EIS - DOL'OYS
%68 (£2v's2) 9L)'ZSL  ESLBEL'L 155 0 HIE'L o 19 yor'o0  (L68'GL)  ©00'Fr  LPO'GIZ  COP'OME  LOP'VES NUBARY WNEIA - Z0¥
SuHoau|
esuadicymwosy) Aeupio
whpng jo %y, WHpngJoans WOpNE  GLAON-uUBr GLAON  GL1PQ  GLdes  gLBny  sLInt  ELunr  GLARW  GLady  GLJEBW  GLGed 6L ver
i0L
218Q 01.JE3A PUR LJUORK JUBLINYD
s{seg jeRay

jobpng 0} asueuuopad ELILITL

Kip ey vunsin paciali™ P,



10:59 AM
12/16/19
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through November 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
501.001
540.100 -
574.100 -
607.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -

District Revenue

- Grants

State Aid

Penal Fines

Non-Resident Fees

Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines

Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value

674 - Contribution & Donation
675 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
» Personnel Expenses
727 -
801 -
803 -

701

850
880

Supplies
Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications

« Promotional Materials
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Nov 19 Jan-Nov 18 $ Change 9% Change

1,726,750.98 1,737,438.41 -10,687.43 -0.62%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
41,515.50 11,007.16 30,508.34 277.17%
20,151.30 20,999.62 -848.32 -4.04%
4,854.19 4,947.91 -93.72 -1.89%
6,294.61 6,653.98 -358.37 -5.4%
20,450.97 20,800.46 -349.49 -1.68%
266.83 199.11 67.72 34.01%
28,428.11 80,173.77 -21,745.66  -43.34%
35,173.26  -32,572.24 67,74549 207.9%%
29,995.00 38,670.00 -8,575.00 -22.23%
16,400.00 0.00 16,400.00 100.0%
1,930,280.74 1,858,218.18 72,062.56 3.88%
1,930,280.74 1,858,218.18 72,062.56 3.88%
960,491.30 947,371.06 13,120.24 1.39%
19,836.95 14,798.13  5,038.82 34.05%
53,942.75 61,437.87 -7,495.22 -12.2%
106,661.56  111,090.54 -5,428.98 -4.89%
27,997.57 28,317.80 -320.33 -1.13%
51,290.47 47,167.48 4,122.99 B.74%
107,766.26 89,373.24 18,393.02 20.58%
967.18 851.34 115.84 13.61%
47,945.86 48,159.18 -213.32 -0.44%
1,591.87 2,250.63 -658.76  -29.27%
40,179.92 45,136.79 -4956.87 -10.98%
20,589.55 27,2561.61 -5662.06 -24.45%
22,381.69 19,383.256 2,998.44 15.47%
111,680.47 68,958.56 42,721.91 61.95%
147,656.51  144,911.31 2,64520 1.83%
1,719,879.91 1,656,458.99 63,420.92 3.83%
210,400.83 201,759.19 8,641.64 4.28%
210,400.83  201,759.19  8,641.64 4.28%

Page 1 of 1



Supsy) pund Juswanlay 1qaq puog

pund 8oIAI9S 3q9d

pund [e4auas) [ejo |

je10] Siauped JUawSaAu|

pung 193y Asuop
pun4 awodu| paxi4

JUNo29Y asuduawy

PUBH uo yse)

0£°708°L8¢CS 85'TYTS- ZL'655°182Z%
99°€EV'Z8S TS £9'9.2'8ES- £8°860°TZ9'TS
00°ZZY'6LY'TS CE'E8Y'68S- €£'S06'895°TS
00°0% 00°'000°001%- 00°000°00TS
00'ZZV'6LP'TS £9'9T5°0TS ££'906891T
99°TT0'E0TS 99'90Z'15$ 05°€61'255
05'88€S DS 88ES 05'88€$
91'€29Z0T 9T'818'05% 00°508'TSS

aauejeg Suipu3 asuey) 1eN aouejeg Suiuuidag

1UnoJdY |edAed

Jueg 211§ BIS[AYD /IUN033Y Supdayd
SIONVIVE SHNVE w001

pun4d jeJauac)

6L-J2qWanoN
saoueleg pun4

AdvdgIT LO1d1S1a vaS13HO



puny jeJjausc 03 pung
anasay jended woly 000°szS
sanow 333png 6T0Z B10N
punj aalasay |ende)

0] puny [eJauag Wy 00T1'22S
san0wW 3198png 61027 310N
pung

|eJauagy 0} p4 Juawarosdut)
lexde] wolj £50°255

SSA0W 328png £T0T 910N

6T0Z/CT/T paialua sisnfpy pung 210N

ZZy'6ly'L ]

. (anjea, ut abuey) + s99 - 1219}
AL pung sasjAlag JUSWISaAU|
vIE'LOL JUSWIISBAU| WO} pUnd jelauac)
£Y6'cy pung juawaaocldiy) [ejdesd

00.'298

u::u_ aAIasaYy jepdes

0 1sodeq / [EMEIPYIM
8LL'PL {1ea, 3us1in) abuey) 61L0T
LvE'L2e 8LOZ/LECL — 600¢/9 85E8IIU|
1S6'L20'1L pajsaau|

(444 mhv l

6L02/0¢€/LL

156'220°1 JUBLLIYSAAU) [BJO)
8L} pund 18)Je Asuoiy xauiyu||gLoZ/LE/E
vL2'551 pun4 uawanoidw) denlziroz/Le/e

00€

pung |essus9|ZL0Z/LE/C

000'99

pund [eJ3u39j01L0¢/LE/C)

8v9'vr5e

pund |eJaue9|600¢/LE/C

_u::u_ _m._m_._mmu mcoﬁmw\m

6T0Z/OE/1IT 40} oday

UOINC IS IVIWIISIALY

Annnoy Jusunsaaug

juawuisanu] [eu|dug



5T0Z UONEIIIU0IAN JE3A ||N) SIUBLWAS3AU\GTOZ 23ueu\gSIA Jadaayyoog\siuawndcg\Msuzpnquu\siap|oyjeisissnasiy

19
000 000 00°000°00£ |00°0 00°0 00°000°00L 000 adueleg
000 000 000 000 . 6T-230
000 000 00°000'00T |00°0 00°0 00°000°00T 6T-AON
00000001 00'0 00°000°00Z |00°0 00°0 00°'000°00€ 6T-120
00°000°00E 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°00€ pT-das
00°000°C0E 000 00°000°00Z |00°0 00°0 00°000°005 61-8ny
00°000°00S 000 00°000°00Z 000 000 00°000°00L 6T-IMF
00°000°00£ 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°00L 6T-unf
00°000°004 000 000 00°0 000 00°000°00L 6T-AeN
00'000°00L 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°00L 6T-ady
00°000'004 000 000 000 00'0 00°000°00£ 000 6T-1BN
000 000 000 000 000 000 61-924
00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 6T-uef
00°0 8T-230

ajuejeq mc__..._:m an|eA ul mm_.._m_.,_u |MEIDUIIAA S84 1salau) Ul uwum.._mb\u_mn.n_mﬁ_ aouejeq mc_::mmﬁm
€00°LT01D
1ae Asuowy
aspduawy

193se Asuoly asuduawy Wd 90:ZT 610Z/9T/ZT




6107 UONEY1PU0I3] JEAA ||N} SIUBWISRAUNETOTZ 2aueuld\asN Jadaayyoogisiuawindog\PjsuizpRqu\sIapjoyeIs\ssnasyy

S + + } + 4 } = 1 N
T T- ! t 1 — - t :
o e 1 -+ 1 1 + 1 n_m-w
fn - -+ ~4- -1 - ~- 4 - -
—— { -4 + + + S + —~+- B
|ST8LBTE 000 |00°0 |8L°6ET'TY |00°0 ” | . uucm_mm
' ‘ T 1 T 1 i ' 2 1 '
00ZTTYeLY'T | { | _ 1 hoo TTY'6LY'T | 61-220
00°ZZY'6LV'T  |00°S62'T | ‘v.G.Sm*NH | |€€° S06'89%'T | 6T-AON!
EE'S06'89V'T 8 143] | ! |BEEEVT L [s9'9e8's0p'T L 61-120
mml.mmm.mmva o .mw l_....mm L- { | |BF'69E°C 1 29190 1LY ‘T | ~ 6t-des
T9TI0TLY'T  |SS'SES'ST L | mm zzz { +~ﬂ.mo~.~m¢.ﬁ | 6T-8ny
NH moN mmv T  |SE'EL8T- { | 3 987 | “mc. 06L'VSY'T | 6T-Inr
_.m.o.omh ‘PSp'1 m.Mmmﬂm . | .E.mmm T 2l uNm 606°9vY'T | ] B 6T-unf
ZE'G06'9VYT | ET'60Z'8 1 0 EE'VOO'E ! ._T 9L'G69'GEV'T 1 B 61-AelN
.w,n..mmm.mmq.ﬁ +~.~.Nmm T | 1 :R mom 2 1 ISLPTTRTY'T 1 B ﬂ..a«
SL ﬁw,\m? 1 .tk TYE'E- { N _E L8Y°T 1 lm,w.w.mmo.mﬂ‘.ﬁ | ) 6T-1eW
87'080'6T' T |69'26S°T | | +§.¢m ] { - |SBLTYLIY'T | _ 6T- auu_
SELTY'ay'T TR0 | i 109°09 I . _ |[LEEOE'S0Y'T | B  eT-uer
L6'E0E"SOV'T 81-220
i — - - 1 U N _ | | -
aouejeq Buipuz|  anjep i aduey)| _Bm._uf_B_. mum“_._, saselu]| w h&mcmb\:moﬁ_ma sauejeg Suluuidag L
v00°£1019
e 4 - - - b + B — —— - - "
e-ﬁmnm-mww?ooao ou JunoY
—— 4 1 —+— 1 4o + 1
om_..n_._o:.&_
A —- + 4 e +- — e “.
- 14 4 —_ -+ - - - —f e - —_——— s
c 1- 4= 4- } ~f- 1- = - 1 — - —

t-TZZ6-E78F-0000 Wd £0°ZT 610Z/9T/2T




0T j0 T 982d | 6TOZ 'OE ADON QL GEOZ "TO AON

*19151831 /W02 asdusIe YSIA (PassIs|dai Jah

10N “LWod*asuduawe uc 2)s aInaas ay) o) u) §o] ‘mala |e10] ul j|0Jus o) *ade|d
2INJ3S AUQ Ul - SUORNISUL [EIJURUYJ JALI0 WIOJ) UBAS - SIUNodJe Inok ||e aas
MIIA [BI0L YIMm Biotl 535

(S2ay jeuajod pUB SUCHDEBSURS)

Augpuad ‘sueoj Sujpue)sino ‘Juipioyuyiim xe) Aue 1a)je} s1asse ok pjos nod jf anadal

P,NOA WUNOWE BiY) WY Jajp Aew 819l UMOYS BNJEA JUNOIIE PAIRIS AY) MOY pUE]SIBpUN
noAk djay ues JoSIAPe [Bjaueyy) aspuduaLy JNoA UOJIEIDJE JASSE pue A)AIIR ‘anjea JuNnoade ’
15a)e) IN0A puy 0] Qe} DJJORLOd 3Ul HIND WOI asubpawe )8 Juluc SHelap ayl jie 139 A

"{S|eMRIPUIM SSa| S1|S0dap) SUO[INGIUOD JaU INDA SMOYS aul Ai3 8yl ajyMm "SIUNODIE oA
10 2NJBA BY) SMOYS DUI[ ¥2BJq Y] "SaNjea JUNEIIe IN0A JO Mt 1224-aA)) B Sapimoid peys syl

#1 6TOZ/6T/TTT000000
T00 € ¥BYZ ZLvE (0l AN3ID AYVHET LHYLSIA VISTIHD

S)I219P 104 “JUSWISIAUY JEY] JO BLUOS ||as NOA SSajun 3|QISS309e A1J8ND
10U 51 pue *A3aje))s WawnsaAy) s,Jadeuew e jo ped se ‘(spuny femnw
9'a) sjuaL)SAAUI pajood apISUl Play YSED SIPN|IU| SIUBLNS3AUL YSE]) .

%007 00'gey'6Ly'TS

T00 6 Trv9 9TET QI JNOHD

*uofieo0))e /wod asuduawe USIA

S}asse |BjoL

z " = = o " %9'6L  SBYISLLT'TS awooul paxis @
g e 5 5 g R %p'0Z ST L09'TOES +SIUBWISAA USED R YseD @
m m m m m m sjasse 6TOC 'OE AON SSED )9S5y
000'00Z'TS .ﬁ JO JU3Aiad U0 anjep
L 000'00¢'T% m\ﬂ. % T&%G uonedo[je Josse Inox
— L
L 000'009'T$ Q\_. —m o \HM .
. 000'008'TS
‘ZTY'ELY'TS 00'ZZr'sLy'ts paoll0 anjea Fuppu3
Pt SC'8.8'ZE$ 00'562°28  (0.5'9Y anjes uj aBueyd
L 000'002°2$ 81'6ET'TVS LOTIB'ZIS Qg) gge PWOOUI R 1SIIA) 'SPUBPING
000'00v'Z3$ 00'0% 00'000°00T%- s|EmeIpYIM @ SHSodap 18N
SioMeIpyIM g Ss0dag @ SWNGade INok JO SNIBA @ mm.mom SOv'TS EE'S06'895'TS anjea Bujuuidag
JeaA S| Jjuow sy

I} .I9A0 SJUNOIIE JUIULISIAUI InoA joonjeAa

DIIWITA :

Il'\

S92
Qoo

efeaue uaqol/woor siosiapeasuduawe
woy dwe@edeapy uagoy
0605°EBY"OTT

11CE-2ETYL X1 'Oy veg

Q0E S aAy tpad ues yTvoT
egeauy Uagoy

Josiape [euostad anox

NE198

SINOIIE JUIUL)SIAUL INOoA JoaneA

AYVHEIT 10141510 ¥3513HD H0J Q3dvd3dd
6102 '0€ 1aqUIIAON 0) 6I0T ‘1 12QUIDAOCN 10
JualI)e)s IsLIdLpury mox

jeupuly

“ow ostxdiIomy

\












Library Director’s Report on November 2019
Respectfully submitted for December 2019 Board Meeting

Word of Mouth Marketing

Bustling Library Lobby
Visitors to CDL will notice lots of activity in our lobby during the month of December:

» We are once again hosting the Artful Aging exhibition there throughout the month of
December in conjunction with the United Methodist Retirement Communities (UMRC)
Foundation. The exhibit showcases works including paintings, drawings, and pottery
created by residents of UMRC'’s Chelsea Retirement Community.

» We are also collecting teen health and hygiene products in the lobby for homeless teens
in our community in partnership with Faith in Action and Ozone House.

» Project Chelsea is displaying local artwork from December 2 — 12 to raise funds to help
families in need pay for student lunches at North Creek Elementary School. For
donations, visitors can submit drawing slips for the artwork.

o Finally, CDL is now a collection point for hard-to-recycle items in support of the
Chelsea Zero Waste Coalition. More information is included in this report.

Washtenaw Reads

The Chelsea community is encouraged to participate in the 2020 Reads. Copies of the
selected title, Dear America, Notes of an Undocumented Citizen by Jose Antonio Vargas,
are available at CDL. The hope is that our community will read the title and participate in
Reads programming throughout Washtenaw County (found at

htips://aadl.org/washtenawreads/events).

The purpose of the Read is to promote reading and civic dialogue through the shared experience
of reading and discussing a common bogk. It is important to note that the title selected is not to
be understood as an endorsement of any particular viewpoint, but rather an opportunity to
respectfully share — sometimes opposing -- opinions, ideas, and information on themes generated
in that title. Our public library is an appropriate forum for healthy dialogue like this.

Hard-to-Recycle Items Collection Point

Beginning in December, CDL will become a collection point for several hard-to-recycle items: toothpaste
tubes and caps, toothbrushes, toothpaste cartons, toothbrush outer packaging, and floss containers and
plastic film, including grocery bags, bubble wrap, plastic-shipping bags, etc. The Chelsea Zero Waste
Coalition will supply CDL with collection boxes as well as arrange pick up collected materials.

Out and About — November 2019

Accompanied Joy Jan Jones to South Elementary School with 4% graders — November 3,4, & 5
Accompanied Joy Jan Jones to Chelsea High School — November 5

Accompanied Joy Jan Jones to Silver Maples — November 4

Accompanied Joy Jan Jones to CRC - November 5

Facilitated Chelsea Education Foundation Grants Committee meeting — November 4

Walk to School Wednesdays — November 6 & 20

Attended Library Marketing and Communications Conference in St. Louis — November 13 & 14
Attended Chelsea Education Foundation board meeting — November 18

Guest server at Chelsea Senior Center Thanksgiving luncheon — November 22

Met with Patti Schwarz to discuss collaborative arts possibilities in Chelsea



Looking Ahead to December 2019

Walk to School Wednesdays — December 4, 11, 18

Rotary meetings — December 3, 10, 17

Rotary Quartermania — December 5

CDL Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 7

Friends’ Board meeting — December 7

Social Justice and Public Libraries Symposium — December 9 & 10
St. Louis Center VR - December 19

Chelsea Senior Center Holiday Luncheon — December 20

PTO - December 23 — January 3



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director's Report
Nov 2019

Facility

Furniture update: Our upholsterer continues to struggle with health challenges which have caused
another delay. We hope to have the four smaller, wood framed chairs done by the end of the year,
but the four tall back lime green chairs will not be done until after the first of the year.

Construction update: We accepted a bid from Chelsea Paint and Carpentry, the same company that
put up the outer wall to enlarge the Information Services office. They did a great job and their price
was very good, so we set a December 9t start date. We have two plans of attack but won't know
which will be employed until they start pulling things apart. Either way, they should be able to
complete the work by the end of that week.

I mentioned last month our first-ever backflow inspection by the City and sure enough, they
required two small changes- adding a backflow device to the boilers and changing out a valve on the
fire sprinkler system. That work should be done by mid-December. We also had our annual
plumbing inspection and it was clean,

lohnson Controls did two repairs on the HVAC system this month, placing the refrigerant monitor in
the basement and two actuators on the VAV boxes in the Info Services office. We will do the phase
monitors after the first of the year. They also discovered a slow leak in the boiler vent piping that
will also be addressed then.

We finally got a break in our early winter to allow the yard company to return to do the fall clean-

up. | was so happy to be able to get those leaves off the ground so they didn’t sit under the snow all
winter!

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR/budget
Our monthly ali-staff meeting was going to be a field trip to the Story Book Trail but the weather did
not cooperate, so department heads met with their staffs instead.

I continue to monitor the 2019 budget projections and carryovers for final submission to the board
in December.

Management staff discussed our 2020-22 strategic plan and with the consultants’ guidance,
organized it into “large projects” or “quick wins.” That document was presented to the board at the
November retreat for their input. Strategic stakeholders will be given the opportunity to review it,
then back to the staff for final thoughts. The board will see it for final approvalin February.

Volunteers

We had 143.5 book sale hours this month and 97.25 non-book sale hours, for a total of 240,75
hours.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



SLLBIC

SZ'9LLY

SL'v8

00’1011

00'96T

SLtve

00811

T T4

05°'stT

05°'880¢

sjelo]

0s't

05t

000

000

000

000

0s't

000

000

000

23Qg

STL6

sSLove

ootz

0S°0T

0S'0t

05°81

0s'1

SZ°SE

000

05°EvT

AON

05841

00°TLE

ST

008t

SLvE

00'9¢

osv

00’8y

00T

05°z6t

120

05°49T

00'ove

009

o1l

0s've

0594

00°T1

05'6t

000

0sZit

jdas

52907

52°'19¢

A

00°9¢

0o'ee

00°0t

05’6

ST

000

007951

Sny

0s°£9¥
0S°L89
00°L
05407
ST'9
AT
0s'1
0002
000
00'0¢t

Ajng

SLT6Y

52°8L9

00t

05°'8LE

WA

059°s¢

00'ze

YA T4

00t

05°98T

aunf

00°BET

00°L1E

009

05'Ly

SLLT

05°9¢

0S'€

SL%¢

00t

00641

Ae

6102 SINOH J23UNjOA
Adeaqi 114351Q eas|ayd

STLYL
Sz ozv
05'L
05°8¢
ST8T
00°8¢
0001
0s'et
0s1
00°€Le

udy

0S8IT

05'8LE

05’8

05°6¢

00°€C

00°LT

0s'L

0o'te

000

007091

yaew

SCEVT

ST6VE

009

00'vS

0s'9

57'0¢

5T'9t

T A4

00'c

00902

4ad

05°0tT

00'1EE

009

00'0v

000¢

SZ°0L

ETAL

00°'L2

008

0500t

uef

3jus yoog uoN
s|ejo) Ajyuopy

s wwod au)
$a91sN4| paeoq

9SA

spually
WOQDHHOM
weidold
AoisiH [ea0]
NdJ
ajesyoog

ealy J99JUnNjoA



Information Services Report: November 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

November Program Information

Date [Event |attendance
Adult Programming (7 Programs, 238 Attendees)
11/3 Opera at the Library with Joy Jan Jones 30
11/6, 11/19 Book Clubs (Reading Glasses, Busy People) 9, 7
11/9 Local Author Fair 50
11/11 \Veteran’s Day* 100
11/12 CDLTop 5 39
11/18 Adult VR 3
Youth Programming ( 20 Programs, 326 Attendees)
11/1 Homeschool Meetup: Science Fair 6
11/2 Sensory Open Play 3
11/4 Lego Club 16
11/5,11/12, 11/19 Babytime 24, 15, 21
11/6,11/13, 11/20 Preschool Storytime 7, 10, 14
11/7, 11/14, 11/21 Toddlertime 21, 20, 31
11/8 Super Library Lock In 30
11/11 Minecraft Monday 5
11/13 Dinosaur Explorer: Dino-make Party 19
11/14 Read to Library Dogs 2
11/16 Purple Rose Concert Reading 52
11/19 Tween Book Club 5
11/25 Mankeyplay 3
11/25 Turkey Trek Storybook Trail* 25
Teen Programming (5 Programs, 53 Attendees)

11/1 Teen VR Experience 2
11/2 4-H Stomp Out the Stigma (Teen Mental Health) 33
11/7,11/21 That Thursday Thing: Shrinky Dinks, Calligraphy 8, 3
11/15 Teen After Hours: 90s Night 7

Outreach (Adult 5/106 , Teen 1/52, Youth 7/639 , Awareness 3/26)
i1/4, 11/5, 11/6 (Y) Opera at South Meadows with Joy Jan Jones 26, 26, 80
11/4, 11/5 (A) Opera at UMRC (Silver Maples and Dancey) 40, 27
11/5 (T) Opera at Chelsea High School 52
11/5 (Y) 3D Printing at South Meadows (Special Needs Students) |7
11/8,11/13 (Y) Outreach storytimes (Mudpies & Lullabies, ECC) 20, 40
11/13, 11/20 (Awar.) Walk to School Wednesdays 7, 11
11/13 (A) Place that Face 11
11/14, 11/21 (A) Qutreach Book Clubs {Silver Maples, Pines) 12,10
11/15 (Y) Book Talks at South Meadows 440
11/21 (Awar.) Visit to Sharon Ann Apartments 8
11/3, 5, 14, 19 {A) Computer and ipad outreach {Dancey, Glazier) 3,2,2,2
11/21 {A) VR at St. Louis Center 6

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative




Information Services Report: November 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

{A} Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach {T} Denotes Teen Qutreach (G) Denotes General
Outreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Nov. 2019 Nov. 2018
Reference Questions 1953 2000
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 29 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 9 9

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Programs: Veteran's Day arrived and despite some weather, the event (co-hosted by the city)
went off remarkably well. | hosted this quarter's COL Top 5, popular as always, accompanied by
Catherine who will be taking over future game nights.

Program planning: | met with youth and adult librarians to finalize our spring line up. | also met
with Lori to plan for a multi-day author visit to the high school and library in late spring. Next
quarter will be our annual MLK Day program, and | met with Jennifer Kundack, Susan Morrel
Samuels and Joanne Ladio to discuss ways to incorporate local volunteer groups and
opportunities into the day.

Management Team: | met with Lori and the managers several times to brainstorm for the
strategic plan and to review 2019 budget projections.

Authors in Chelsea: we received our grant money and | discussed logistics with the school district
and Jessica to implement a plan for properly spending the CEF grant money.

Midwest Literary Walk: We've confirmed two authors for this year's Lit Walk, and I've booked a
new venue, the Chelsea First United Methodist Church, in place of the Chelsea Depot to
accommodate larger crowd sizes.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

November was another busy month of Adult Programming.

Joy Jan Jones came to Chelsea for several days. | hosted her library performance on November 3
and attended her Silver Maples performance the next day with Catherine, in addition to eating
three meals with her during her stay.

| worked with Christian Calaguas from St. Joseph Chelsea Hospital to draw our Instapot raffle
winner and brainstormed ideas for a continued partnership in May.

Reading Glasses Book Club discussed A Constellation of Vital Phenomena by Anthony Marra.
Going forward, we will move our start time to 7pm to allow more people to attend.

CDU’s second Local Author Fair went well with 10 authors of all genres giving mini-talks in
McKune then selling and signing their books.

CDU's Veteran’s Day program was well attended {100+) despite a very snowy day that cancelled
the city’s outside portion. Speakers lim Alford, CJ Percle, John Highfill, and Barbara Oliver
Bagnall all gave moving speeches, and the Chelsea Comfort Inn Conference Center served as a
great venue.

Silver Maples Book Club discussed A Thousand Acres by Jane Smiley. Members were thrilled to
get their next title right away— Where the Crawdads Sing by Delia Owens, as part of CDUs new
book club collection that includes many large print copies.




Information Services Report: November 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

e | helped Stacey staff her “90s teen party, where kids were immersed with all things ‘90s (Splurge

was a big hit)!
Planning, ordering and displays also kept me busy!

& Adult staff met to plan spring (and some summer) programming.

e | booked all four of CBL's summer acts for Sounds and Sites!

®  Adult ordering for the year is nearly completed to ensure all titles are in-house by year’s end.
Catherine took over Adult Books on CD and | will order Mystery.

® Hcliday DVDs and Music CDs have been in high demand, especially with them out in our new
display shelving.

Margaret Loebe, Adult Information Services Librarian

e Programs: Place That Face; Busy People's Book club with Catherine, who will be taking it over;
Purple Rose Concert Reading
e Program planning:
o booked a March program on restorative justice
o | also planned and purchased the prizes for Hot Reads for Cold Nights in
January-February
e Collections
o ordered 300s, 800s, and 900s, end of the year ordering
o With Jessica, | ordered new items for the CDL Garage
e Local history
| fielded a couple of local history questions
purchased supplies, including a new scanner
prepared for an exhibit in the McKune Room in January 2020
| also purchased a storage freezer in which to store Guenther collection negatives in
order to slow the spread of vinegar syndrome.
e CDL Delivers
o |signed 4 new patrons up to the CDL delivers program
o | created a display with artwork created by Bob Benedict using maps supplied by CDL
o | streamlined deliveries: the main delivery volunteer (or 1} now make deliveries on
Fridays only.

o]

o O 0

Catherine Sossi, Adult Information Services Librarian

e | co-hosted a number of programs that | will be taking over as the new Adult Services Librarian.

e This includes CDL Top 5 and two books clubs: Book Club @ The Pines Retirement Home and Busy
Peaple Book Club.

¢ | am starting to plan future programs for the Spring 2020 quarter, including Birdwatching vs
Birding as well as a collaboration on Earth Day with Youth & Teen Librarian Jessica Zubik.

® | am settling into my role here at the library, which has been helped by the amazing staff.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

e Jessica and | have started prepping for the Hometown Holiday Teen and Tween Gift Making
Program in early December. We've chosen six crafts and are in the process of making examples
and writing out detailed instructions, accompanied by photos.

¢ | was delighted to work with Lori, Ron, and our visiting soprano, Joy Jan Jones, are we visited
Chelsea High School and met with Steve Hinz’'s choir classes.



Information Services Report: November 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

| met with Shannon, Edith, and Jessica to plan spring programs, and I'm excited to work on a
program I'm calling the Finals Freakout, where teenagers will come in and do a variety of fun and
relaxing self-care activities, like petting therapy dogs, and popping bubble wrap.

Starting in December, I'll be taking over coordination of the Youth Services Group from Edith, so |
have been meeting with her periodically to learn what needs to be done, and how it all works.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Programs: Had a small fun group for our Homeschool Meetup Science Fair, enjoyed Dinosaur
crafts and dino eggs at the Dino-make party, and loved every minute of Babytime, as usual.
Program Planning: Attended Youth Spring planning meeting, set up READ to the Library Dog slots
for Spring. Secured Baffling Bill the Magician and Melissa Behring for SRP 2020

Authors in Chelsea: Ordered books for the library and North Creek Elementary and set up dates
for Feb and March pre-event visits. Emailed with Y5 & K lead teacher about including them in
the site visit on March 18th.

Qutreach: Visited Sharon Ann Apartments and met with FIA staff and residents to discuss their
interests and needs and offer them information on library services. Plan to follow up in a few
months.

Collection: Completed annual orders for DVDs, most of the youth book collections.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| spent a lot of time at South Meadow Elementary at the beginning of this month, as we hosted
opera singer Joy Jan Jones in a mini performance of The Elixir of Love with Mrs. Radomski’s 4th
grade class. | also prepared reading lists and book talked new and exciting titles to nearly every
class in grades 3-5!

My grant application for Chelsea Education Foundation was awarded in full. We use these funds
to purchase classroom sets of books from the visiting authors for Authors in Chelsea.

Planning ahead for spring programs has been a lot of fun. New Adult Librarian, Catherine, and |
are partnering up to plan an Earth Day program to commemorate the 50th anniversary of this
important day.

Much of my programming time this month was spent on the Super Library Lock-1n, for which |
planned a new scavenger hunt that kept kids engaged in a fun, silly, and safe contest. Everyone
left with a 3D printed octopus! | have also been planning the Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts for
the Holidays program with Stacey, as this will be her first time involved in this program.



Technology
Summary of November 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Meonthly Summary

The Sprint hotspots for the public were setup and should by the first of December be deployed. | am
still working on making sure | have as many details for this project as | can. | am still working an
getting the devices back from FIA to make sure that | have all the inventory information that | need to
manage them. Circulation and Technical Services have changed the original boxes that were
displayed to new cards that are situated on the second floor. It's hard to believe that now some of
our devices are actually back and people can check them out.

The SLC-VR program is continuing to grow and be very well received. | have realized that | need more
help with this and we have formed a group of interested staff, including circulation staff. We will start
meeting regularly and review, test and work on skills needed to make this program a success.

Lastly a great deal of time has been spent working on the year-end budget projections and thinking
about projects and schedule for 2020.

Technology

« Qrdering equipment for Ingenuity Engine and review what current furniture we have that we
can repurpose,

Working with Stacey to purchase more VR titles for use at SLC and looking for titles that we
can really use at the senior centers.
Reset phones systems for holidays and checking settings
Working with Scott for the new servers and planning strategy for deployment
Assisting Scolt with day-to-day tech support. We are exploring a new ticket system which
should make training problems better and provide us with a knowledge base for staff.

= Worked to resolve an AV problem in Kidspot — referring to annual AV maintenance in
December.

*  Worked with librarians for resolve problem with public copier/printer. Ended up calling MOS
for tech support in which they had to replace some parts.

» Working with Scott and Shannon for Wifi access barriers. Will be reporting to mgt team.

Outreach/Programming

s VR program at the St Louis Center is now moved to Monday evening at 6-8pm.

» The Opera in the schools project with Lori and Joy was a huge success. | so enjoyed working
with Joy and the kids. | really think that the school and parents all found it worthwhile.

+ Provided technology support for the Veterans program this year at the Comfort Inn.

o  Worked with the Broadband group on schedule for 2020

» |t's getting colder on these Walk fo School mornings. We are averaging about 6-10 weekly.

o Registered for and secured travel for PLA 2020 in Nashville.
e Started working with Lori for MIA 2020.

Rown Andrews

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 October 2019



Network Report
November 2019

- 00 o
From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator e O
Monthly Summary ()

The new server has been delivered and is now mounted in the server room. Knight Technology
Group Inc. System Architect Ken Rutyna is consulting on the project to insure a smooth migration of
servers, data and applications. He is also an expert in disaster recovery and will insure we are ready
for an efficient migration to a cloud platform in the spring.

We have created two virtual machines on the new hardware. We are currently testing function,
performance and reliability of the applications and solid state [no moving parts] drives.

One of the new services we will provide with the new hardware is a full featured Help Desk ticketing
and knowledgebase system. Ron and | are testing several open source products. We plan to have
a working solution in place by January 1, 2020.

Tasks Completed

Attended TLN's Tech-Comm meeting.
Deployed cloud-based system for delivering “How To" materials to staff/patrons.
Provided computer support 1:1 at CRC.
Provided VR Proctoring for out-reach session at St. Louis Center.
Provisioned equipment in preparation for the ALA-2020 Census partnership.
o hitp:/iwww.ala.orgfadvocacy/govinfofcensus
Upgraded Xibo application platform for our in-house menitors.
Deployed a local installation of WordPress for testing as a suitable intranet piatform.
Created ‘mobile user’ features to improve performance of the marketing department remote
sessions.

Network latency and performance bottlenecks appear to be related to Cat5(e) wiring in the building.
Some areas use less efficient, local switches to extend reach and provide additional network drops.
Since the performance issues continue to be minor and infrequent, | see no immediate need for
remediation. We will continue to evaluate our needs for wired vs wireless connections in the future
and continue to monitor overall network performance on a daily basis.

Scott Bakesthan

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 October 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

November ile

in addition to routine marketing tasks accomplished each month by marketing staff, below is an update on current
marketing initiatives and media coverage for the month of November.

MARKETING PROJECTS

CDL Newsletters
s Winter
o Created digital version and updated links on digital platforms and websites
o Formatted newsietter images for future promotion efforts.
o Deployed print issues in library and around town
e Spring
= Created tentative outline and notified contributers of submission deadline
o Began process of selecting cover artwork
Buidling and Avenue banners
e Worked with vendor to get westside building banners and hardware installed— project complete— banners look great!
e  Worked with City of Chelsea to get main street avenue banner hardware repaired and banner reinstalled.
e  Scheduled, created, and submitted avenue banner applications for 2020 Washtenaw Reads and Authors in Chelsea
programs
s (Created and sent to print 2020 Washtenaw Reads footers for avenue banners
Communication Survey
s Crafted survey questions to help idenify patron digital communication preferences
¢ Created draft survey and presented to mgmt team for review and logic.
e (reated deployement schedule for month of December
e Designed and created survey collectors to identify source of engagement
Volunteer of the Year {VOY}
» Created VOY READ poster and bookmarks, finalized, and sent to print
s  Wrote VOY bio to be used at event, on website, and in press release
2020-22 Strategic Plan
s Attended management planning sessions to refine initiatives
e Attended part of CDL board retreat and presented Social Media Word of Mouth Marketing presentation
2019 Budget
» Reviewed remaining 2019 expenses and projected year-end spending amounts
s Attended series of management meetings to review year-end projections
Exhibits/displays
o Dialogued with CDL patron to showcase antique doll collection—tabled for 2020 spring display
s Artof Aging
o Coordinated timing and promotion responsibilities of Art of Aging Exhibition—2" year partnership with UMRC to
showcase residents’ artwork in library lobby during December
o Updated lobby poster artwork
o Created eval cards, printed, and created signs
o Reviewed press release and deployed to local media
o Created and deployed digital promotion assets
s Coordinated the installation of Fordite Display
Opera in the Schools
s Coordinated photographer for CHS and South Meadows visits
» Attended South Meadows final performance and dialogued with school staff for feedback and follow-up press release
s Wrote and submitted post-event press release and deployed to local media and state library organization
Library Marketing and Communication Conference
s  Attended 2-day conference specifically geared to library marketing and public relations departments.
= Take aways:
o Creation of New Patron Welcome Campaign including email series, face-to-face tours, and welcome kit

- mare



L]

MARKETING BOARD REPORT
~ November 2019

Explore Instagram as additional social media platform to share stories and add new voice to our branding to attact
millenials and teenagers

Partnering with local academic libraries such as Washtenaw Community College to help cross promote collections,
services, and databases at each other’s buildings to commuter students

Partner with local organziations to create mini-open houses for soon to be launch creative space "ingenuity
Engine” — helps showcase selective creative tools to targeted audiences.

Explore the use of video to promote select collections and services on social media

MISCELLANEOQUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Reviewed plexi display pieces options for library book display spaces—placed final order

Onboarded Catherine Sossi—coordinated photo shoot, updated staff webpage, created eNews article, and trained
Catherine on marketing department tasks and duties

Created communication tool for librarians to share promotional ideas for programs, collections, and services
Submitted next StoryBook Trail backing pages to printer

Created and printed notecards for Friends of CDL communications

Updated Ad calendar, created upcoming ads, and scheduled with media

Initiated new “Wahtcha Reading Wednesday” Facebook promotion — well received|

Created special Holiday eNews edition promoting season-themed collections, services, and local programs

MEDIA COVERAGE (does not include social media)
Chelsea Update (online): 14 articles

Chelsea Guardian{print): 2 articles

Chelsea Sun Times {print & online): 3 articles

L]

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
November 2019

Circulation — 21,788 or 2% lower than last November;
260,923 or break even with last year.

Patron Count- 11,291 for November;
149,318 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for November
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 13% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

0 0O0

November Circulation: 82% were items from Chelsea and 18% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in November— 19, Self-check was 11% of items checked out in
November; Overdrive = 2257 in November; RBDigital = 487 in November; Hoopla = 267 in
November.

Registrations for November— 72 new cards; 7125 total card holders
*Dexter = 898 cards; Lima = 825 cards; Lyndon = 1034 cards
*Sylvan = 1222 cards; Chelsea = 2563 cards; Nonresident = 583 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 5 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 117 in November.

o Hotspot holds for November: Sprint = 5; Verizon =9; AT&T =3
» Attended the Veterans Day program at the Comfort Inn on November 11",
o Remotely attended the SASUG meeting on November 14",
¢ Attended a 2020 Census webinar on November 14%,
Respectfully submitted,

Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



oovL peiz. ||l TiErol
02 2aqd

71 192 AON

291 8iz 10

1! [+ 74 ydag
091 £82 Bny
ol z9z Anp
LZi Log aunp
6. 19z Aew

8L TLe |ldy
I 182 Jen

ge 8z qsd

ep $9 uep

8102 6L0Z

(saow aisnws}o0oqolpne ‘sy0oq-a)

810Z ejdooH

Iudy u| s;aquinu asay) pajepdn NL

| 1161 [ 15161 | 8s25Z2 ] 1ej00 120t legs9z  |zizw lelol
6c91 | 812 ELT] L6t ore sa(]
209t | /02 |iszz AON 2l 29¢ 18% AON
rroL | Lb0Z |LYET 190 oze B6L 60p 120
665t | Lioz |vvvz ydeg r92 25l 6ov | deg
rzll | 0661 |68¥Z Bny ez 261 (KA bny
659: | re0z |2bS2 Ainp 6E2 bl £0g Ainp
0461 | 8061 |10Z2 aunp ore Gle 19¢ | eunp
post | €181 |0L2Z2 Aew gce 0Lt sve | Aew
6951 | /502 (0212 iudy tee 0l1 yogc | |wdy
g0zt | 890z (9122 Jey £8¢ 162 58¢ sen
Lot | 9691 |6Z12 gad ¥4 brl Lze qe4
2264 | zg81 |8pee uep 262 081 LO¥ uep
| 2102 | 8102 ) 6L0Z 2i0z__| groz | 6102
(91snw '@ s)ooq ojpne ‘syooq-a) (seujzebew-a ejqepeoc|umop)

610T 34| SALPIBAQ ]

810z 241D |eyBig gy

3uUjjuo suop ale ejdooH 9 |enBIQgY ‘BALPIBAD

‘SINOYD8YD [EMoE UO paseq S| SIYL

B T Lboz
%t | <8 ez |vete
%6 18 e |usz
%wzL | o ez |veve
%wzh | ez e w2z
%wob | sor [ og [owe
%6 | 96 o |e98z
%6 zL 62 |1602
%l | 29 62 |1g61
%g | 8 e |essz
%6 | £ | g9z |cvel
%6 | 8 6z |osez

SINOAUD Aeqleg  sAeq | (eiol
% 6102

Aluo SIno-499Y3 NMUJIS

18ELE
6¥81L
1102
962¢
[ANITA
G652
re6e
S09¢
Geie
S60¢
66Ee
190¢
(XA
srejot
8i0e

z99'sg | o1’z {BayjEjol
39Q
68.1'69 Z69 AON
Z.l'69 G219 190
96/'89 £0/ ydag
ZLp'8g GEQ Bny
160’99 128 Anp
LL'lg a8 sunp
Z05'69 909 Aepy
968'99 00 |udy
961'89 Z8L JEN
SLp'29 viS qed
622'69 zel uer
suey| PePPY  6LOZ
[ejo) sway|

uonaajj02 ysodap 3 161Gy ‘G0 8pnioul @ SINO JSNI JoU JNC Pajnal Jo ‘pameual ‘pabieyp s[eusjeu e jueselde) saunby esayl]

Aseaqi 101s1Q B9SIYD

*SJNOYJ UDJJo3||0D
%0  Wsodep 2 ‘GY B O U "au) % Bay
EppEz OzL'ET Bav uiuw
ILELBT £2609¢ 1ejoL
$0802 oeqg
%" 0ggee 151 FA A i8¢ 185 609 esL 1V %7 099 ‘AON
%l- g£e8ce [4A T44 ot 6%S PLS 0BG 129 €92 929 190
%t Lv02T 10212 (R 125 GL9 989 00z 824 659 deg
%e- eelve (R AR 74 LLS 099 259 092 09. 288 oo 1snBny
%0 99.9¢ 98192 16E ¢2s (2 1272 FAA] ov6 86 Amnr
% l- 51952 12€5¢ 86¢€ (44 ELL 198 106 058 AN aunr
%6 69012 188¢2 142 14214 819 ¥89 14 72 084 S8 Aew
%S G5oee vBece 19E (iYA4 64% 2172 208 ol 204 ludy
%E- AR % TS ¥asre 66t 90L gel €0l 169 828 1] yasey
%eC 96812 vbede 86¢€ 819 LEL 6L 1474 96 (W ¥A ‘qad
%6 EveEVS £B8POT [ 444 8PS GL/ 0S8 £06 056 L6S “Uep
‘WMa%  8loc leloL ung ‘eg ‘U4 siny)l P senl UolN
6402 _uope|naiy Apeq abesany
6102




"5 PEOJUMOP ppe O} UMapEalq ay) Jab o)
ABM QU SI 2191Y) 'S, INOYI3YD [BNIOE BJe 858y |

%001 GzZil | 29eB | Z2iv8 | 6BO6 | #946 | 2EL6 296 1686 OOBG6 | €L0DL  SB96 siejol
%49 oL6 138 26l 281 05t 1St 44 bSeL 9iz pee 62¢€ cee 1810
%0 8 XA 9€ iE 74 74 62 9z Gl yisseln
%¢E GlE 852 892 6vg EEE | 26 8rE 9ge G9¢ Ly eer ey | oolmepm
% vIE s0L r4" 201 oLt BLt Zei 81 134} 6¥t 0S4 £Gt uoseys
%e aye 0 I a Z g 9 9 pi 8L 85 i8 wopaald
£8%9 609 274 [otds] GGa 649 o9 474 206 096 426 SB8YUON
%65
1BYDAND %001 %eL tbev %be  688Y €95C | 900E | OPOE | 296€ | CZSE€ | 8ESE  60PE  9BEEC  S9IE pRIE | 0ZOE  184DAND
ueAlAS %001 %65 |£E8C %SL  0iLE eTCL | 92kl | Zipb | #9L | 2991 | £994 £69F  984F 008! 441 Evii uenlAg
uopuk %00L %iG 0242 %¥l zote be0lL | 5521 | 2ocL | cest | 9¥SL | 6E£SE gegt 6451 2951 EZ9L | §09L  uopuAn
LI % PG %68 6061 %EL 9981 GZ8 S96 966 60LL | 6OLL | EELL 051t vlil 691 9iLi rcli ew
13x3Q] %V %it v092 %L pSaL 868 (] 4 ZB0L | OECt | Gici | tigl 20zt ceel 2614 8S¢i 9ict 18jxag
01L0SL YES'PL Zp59 £G4 | ZERL | ¥O06 | 6016 | EBO6 2006 L¥16 8688 ELLG 80.8 131510
.nom_ b__cmﬁ._\e am_m|om .aonl_ SUes) | §L-AON 6102 BLOZ | Zi0Z | 9i0Z § Gi0C #102 EL0Z 2102 (9174 0L0z___ 6002
dod  0L0Z9e@
0% 90JW3S _
101 %  sues} s.19pioH paed paieysibay

=149 e Bujwwesboid Joopino S3IPNDUY JUNOD 100P [€)0 |

107 Alenuep uo aAl Juam Jajunod ajdoad juawsoe|dsy

pPLSEL
8LL'BYL

L6Z'LL
BLO'EL
ove'zh
99071
0S9°21
1t
ogL'EL
265'EL
el
29811
z06°L1

1e30L

92
A
9.2
96E
982
(4274
(4174
cre
StZ
ave
ved
‘ung

6t
oy
9EY
Il 4
6oy
L8E
ey
4134
9Ly
ocy
e
g

610Z Junod Jooq Ajleq abesoay

{8E
08t
Lov
LG
£6v
9t
A
%4
1444
SEv
Sev
M

a8y
1844
13°14
£es
6L
989
12214
FLS
015
8lS
618
syl

ey
VA% 4
sy
1
169
664
Sey
=AY
FA% 4
96¢
B80S
"PEM

ooy
68p
255
ars
S69
909
BES
PES
g6v
1424
FAAY
‘sonj|

‘WwaisAs JaINdwod mau Joj dn ues|d aseqejEp UOIiEd O} 8NP [0 PUBLS JOP|0Y PIED Y abuey )

ziz ) oest [ v2L | v | ose Ev0l s|ejo)
aseatou) 9, ‘Bay 0 Jaqusadaq
afesaae Ajpuopt €L 4 ol 6 0t SZTLL ZL £ l g €9  JaquasoN
leol] sz l vl 8 oe | sio0L 86 0 ! 9 68 1aqopol|
03a] 82 Ll oz rd} e | ZB69 £EL 0 L 8 yZ1 | Jequaldes
18t AoN| 81 £Z z 6 ot | t989 66 A 2 z g8 1snbny
0Ly 00| se 2l zZzZ t 15 | L169 8zl 0 0 6 6L1 Anp
o8t deg| 9z 4} 1 I i€ | 8569 41! 0 3 zL 66 aunp
19z wnbny| 8z 8 6 S zz | ieoL 8l z 0 S ¥ Aew
269 Apr] 61 Ll €1 g gt | 6569 oL 0 L ] 56 udy
509 aunp| i g g L 2c | 1989 L8 £ 0 Zi 99 yaiep
6% fep| ¢/ L l ¥ ¢z | cz69 65 A 0 9 1S Arenigay
€28 dy] 6 Ll 4 €L _GE | soeg 6L S 0 6 59 Asenuepr
605 ysep |0l Yuol
LES ‘qad| ueajAs uopuAl ewr]  ag | YD  PUBID)  [RI0L | SO | [004YDS SIYUON IMISI]
EEV ‘uer Ayjedpjuny Aq

‘uol

suopesisibay mapy

6102 uonensibay meN Ajpuon

Aieiqpy 191181G BS|EYD




| ze6'9 eov'ol ¥8e'86 IR0 AuEaA
Jaquiaaag
£S5t GE6'S 8.6'8 JaquiaAop
98t 212'9 696’8 12qoj0
ZLs PLY'S £cL'g Jaquiaydag
899 ¥2'9 G8L'6 Isnbny
zzo'l 229'8 £59'6 Anp
118 z12'8 8.6'8 aunp
625 189'G 1ZL'6 fen
185 062'S gel'g dy
899 66.'9 9G.'6 yosepy
£96 £rL'S 0068 fAeniqed
129 EvL'S L11'6 fenuep
ues) YInoA Hnpy
SINo}oaYD 8ol - EmEtmnm@ Aq uone|naIY 6102

% %0 %85 ‘BayAjres )|
Jequiesn(]
%E %8¢ %65 JOGQUIBAON
%€ %L¥ %95 4840320
%t %6€E %15 lequejdeg
% %6¢ %L5 1snbny
%G %SY %05 Ainp
%S %St %065 aunp
%Y %LE %68 Aey
% ¥ %8¢ %8S judy
¥ (14 %6t %LS yosew
%v %8t %8S Aeniqo
%S %9€ %09 Aenuep
uag] yyno Inpy

ummu.._uu._u.m_ - EoEtunomu Aq uope[n2J1o 6102

(udy u] slaquinu asay} pajyepdn NTL |

151 902'94 6009 £92°L4 2/2'eT BAy iuw
A C99°ZL 69Z'8LL. %52 10199 hSL. Z6E'G6] _96v'\9Z _Sie01L|
0 ‘28
0z6 920's1 %8 LEB'E %28 16811 g8l'Le "AON
SGL'L 925'Sl %EL £56°'C %8 699'61 229'ze 100
Zro'L GZ9'vl %51 0£g'e %58 12£'81 10212 “Jdeg
GpL'L ziL'al %~ 1 XA %ES 8L0'02 Wl've isnbny
6SL°L 88561 %P1 129'c %98 651'c2 98.'9Z Anp
€EL'L 60081 %62 09Z'2 %L 190'8L 1ze'se aunp
<A G95°'GlL %EE 0552 %29 LEE'SL 198'22 Aey
Z6L°L Zel'st %EE 6lLE'L %29 S90'SL ¥8€'2 iudy
L61°) £22'21 %2E 990'8 %99 190'2L 121'seg yosepy
£51L°L 802'st %EE 0sg'2 %9 v68'vL ybe'e ‘qo4
ZVE'L 26101 %0b 565'0L %09 888'GL £8¥'92 ‘uep
o oIz oz
selieqy ur asaymAue [94s e passd jayo je paddd 1843 18 9 o.o ou| 2 n_.o oul
J9Yj0 paso pamaual T paodd swa) y
SWiayl Jayjo 9%, Sswajl Jayio [24D 1€ paang [2ayo je pasllo
sway| 13y {pabieys [PUd J0 % sy 1BU9 sy
swey [ayd
6102

6102 uole|naa) way)



ey q i r - N
i |
A - | |
M rpetep—— e ,_,-v" g e - r..«-'. e e







aeq A1e12103g paeog ‘[asN auuy
JuAMMOPUY T Y} PILAL0) MO[3Q SUORUOP JY) ABpajmoudy
00°059% :suonEuo(] [BIUID) [B}O L,

$ ‘(830 qn§
*138pnq 107 2Y) Ul ApeaJje a1 Jey) MO[3q SUOHEUOP YY) ISPIMOIDPY

00°00¥% 1830 QNS
00°0S1$ 079'696 0CI'vLY pajeudisag-uoN uaain Arey
00°00S$ 029°696 0CI'¥LO pajeudIsaq-uoN aounjy uuy or 7¢ Arep

auryasuadxy - aul'] suiodu]

PaJLIISIY UOLINI0D 006'I86
pajaLnsay rende)d 006°086
paysay Juswdinby 006°L96
P39Sy Sunmwieasold 006 P88
PIPLNSIY Jeuonowmodg 006°088

308png AJd 6107 243 03 SISuByd pue sUOPEBUOP JaquIdAo)N }daddy

1930rd PIROE 6107 ‘L1 19quaaq

199Y§ joe,] pieog Aleaqly

5§99)S1], JO pIeog
A1e1qI] 1OLISK BIS[AYD)

[# W) UOIPDY






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

2020 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
The 2020 calendar of library operations and holidays was discussed in November. No

staff in-service date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






12/12/2019
Chelsea District Library Board

2020 Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Regular Library Hours (Labor Day to Memorial Day):
10:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Thursday

10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 5:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

Summer Library Hours (Memorial Day to Labor Day):
10:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday

10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

Governance
Appendix #1
Adopted: December 17, 2019

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the
director's discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are:

Wednesday, January 1 [New Year's Day]
Monday, February 17 [President’s Day]
Sunday, April 12 [Easter Sunday]

Sunday, May 24
Monday, May 25

Saturday, July 4

Sunday, September 6
Monday, September 7 [Labor Day]
Wednesday, November 25
Thursday, November 26
Friday, November 27

[Independence Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
{Thanksgiving Day]
(Thanksgiving Friday]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Memorial Day]

[Shared System Not Available]

Thursday, December 24 [Christmas Eve]

Friday, December 25 [Christmas Day]}

Thursday, December 31 [New Year's Eve]

T8D [Closed for Staff In-Service]

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary

Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

2020 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
The dates for the 2020 board meetings were discussed in November. No retreat date has

been decided and can be added at a later time.

Anne Merkel, Board Secret;ry Date






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2020

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

January 21, 2020
February 18, 2020
March 17, 2020*
April 21, 2020
May 19,2020

June 16, 2020

July 21, 2020
August 18, 2020
September 15, 2020
October 20, 2020
November 17, 2020
December 15, 2020

TBD Board Retreat

* March 17 Board Meeting will begin at 10 a.m.

Anne Merkel, Secretary

Adopted:

Governance
Appendix #2
December 17, 2019

Date






Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee has received feedback and has made its recommendation for

the library director’s annual review. This recommendation will be made in closed session.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board addresses every year in
December.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

Budget Adjustments/Carryovers for 2019/20

Background:
The Board needs to approve the budget adjustments to the 2019 budget & the carryovers to the

2020 budget before the end of the fiscal year.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






e A1R)2159S pieog ‘[O3ISIA UUY
00°Z86°SSS ‘eI0L
0202 udwdny sqng/spoid 99[g 01286 sqng/spold 93[g 01+'786  00°000°1$
surdug Aynuadup asedsiaye/dinbg 01€°L96 dinbg 2p wng/de) 001086 00°TTOIIS
61, 10J 218 00} Y uoneroarddy/A198-u] Jeis 079696 uoneaddy/Atag-u] JJuis 079'696  00°00S$
VI1d/VIN AIDG OJul/[oAel] JJUIS 0Z1°'696 AIDS OJU/[PARLL [[¥IS 0Z1'696  00°000°T$
wctox:o_ﬁ U<>E m_obcoo QEvtmuomb:oU “_Emz ONN.mOw mEu:omEooxmanU ON—.B@@ oo.mNm.Nm
sjuawaoe[daljurey syodsiod LI SEI°L96 sjuauodoa/sidwo)) 0Z1°L96  00°000°IS
"doad oZoT WwowWSnyY Suipeay] Jowwng uaa ], LLT V88 "Boid uaa ], usn TLTY88  00°00%S
sguLayQ duipuedxy "go1q U3, Uan LT 88 "Boid usa ], uan TLTY88  00°00v$
sasiel qng/1es PPy Aoeseyry Apeq S1Z'+88 Koeiayy Alieg SIZTH88  00'0S8%
"dpnq Wels 07T Mo [1e1], jooqhiolg 162188 “Bo1d yino & usn ZITY88  00°0SES
“doad gzOZ wewdny age)§ JouIoy TI$38 23e1g JouIoy TIIy88  Q0'STES
‘8oid 0zoT wawdny MTN 111788 MTN 11488 000198
L{ipm dsm], poddng 1102 [&S1pIRNOWOL] £9b'088 [0 [eNTIp/FRAOWOL] €bP088  00°001°1$
pueigay/surgduy ‘guj Kzuoneig/swia)l pajuLLd 0vE 088 Areuoljelg/suiail pajuLlg Ov€088  00005°TS
1oeRU0d auoyd o} ppy jutew auoyd/atagureiy 00S €08 dunsoy gap /AUy S6£°€08  00°000°I$
SuuoyuoN DVAH sjo1u0d duws)/sienuo) Jureiy 0TT' €08  UBI[D/SIPBRUODAIISIUTRIN S09'€08  00°000°€$
apeiddn DYAH sjonuod dway/sjoenuo)) Jutein 07T €08 §33J U0 H/AIaS JoId ¥80°108  00'000°'81%
uoneNUUOd 4§ ue|d 213a1eng/AIRS JoId 6L0°108 ue[q 218a)eng/AIag JOIJ 6L0°108  00°000F$
:Ommo.w— GE‘H O.H. UEA uolq junowy

:398pnqg 0zozZ 2y 01 sjuaunsnfpe 1Ipng Sumojjo} oy saroidde pieog ayy 1ey],

TpunoIgyoey

0202 ©) 6107 Woij T1oAQ-A11e)) 1a3png

BunaaN 610¢ ‘L1 JaquadeQg
199Y§ o6y pieoq Arelqr]

$39)SN1 ] Jo paeog

Areaqy] 3oLSI( aS[RYD)

€04 W) U0}V






l’l‘l Mb



Vel

. Hl.i. -‘: 'Il
e

o
rll

= a3
- 1
o

:f! g-'. b
i
- .
.

=y
| ¥

.



Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

2020 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
Discussion on the presented officers for 2020.

President: Susan Lackey
President-Elect: TJ Helfferich
Treasurer: Gary Munce
Secretary: Jan Carr

This will move to Action in January of 2020,






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

2020 Library Board Committees

Background:
Committees for 2020 are appointed by the board president. The president has historically

not chaired a committee due to their other responsibilities and the board treasurer is
always the chair of the Finance committee.

This will move to Action in January of 2020.






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
1}
D20 =0 @ @ =
tog 2| 88| =& | €2
3 O = o= c = 0O = =
EPE OE| ®GE = £ £ E
tse £t fE| SE | ES
3P0 oo 5] o 26
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X | Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
D0 =0 o | © D o
S52 £2| 22| i | g8
EQE CSE| SE| S5E | EE
ESE BE| FE| 8E | EE
396 oo o o |36
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
I
Gary Munce - X Chair .
i !
Elizabeth Sensoli . X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
?
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

Programming Cost/Benefit Analysis

Background:
This is a board generated discussion on the pros and cons of conducting cost/benefit

analysis on the library’s major annual programs.






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 17, 2019 Meeting

At-Large Board Member Approval

Background:
At-Large Board Member Susan Lackey’s term ends after 2019. The board needs to

approve another 4-year term for Susan or appoint a replacement. This discussion will
move directly to Action.






COMMITTE]
J ¢ a A A EdEad







Gary Munce- Chair
Jan Carr
Anne Merkel

On Wednesday, December 11, 2019 the Personnel Committee met to review the employee and
board evaluations for Director Lori Coryell, as well as Lori's self-evaluation. After reviewing
these evaluations, the committee has prepared its recommendations for the board and will
present said recommendations at the Dec. 17 board meeting.






CDL Board of Trustees Nominating Committee
Meeting Minutes

November 12, 2019
Committee Members Present: TJ Helfferich, Sue Lackey, Charlie Taylor

After discussion, the Nominating Committee respectfully recommends the following slate for the
year beginning January 1. 2020:

President: Susan Lackey
President Elect: TJ Helfferich
Treasurer: Gary Munce
Secretary: Jan Carr
Committees: Attached

Submitted by TJ Helfferich, Chair






